
From: Steffi Otto   
Sent: Wednesday 27 April 2022 14:38 
To: cdp <cdp@leitrimcoco.ie> 
Subject: LeitrimCounty Development Plan 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Please confirm the receipt of this email regarding my concerns of the  selling off and pollution of 
County Leitrim due to granted licences for gd mining 
 
There is a growing body of evidence that the mining of gold is an energy intensive and carbon heavy 
process that has the potential to negatively impact on a wide range of areas including water quality, 
landscape, agriculture, tourism and biodiversity amongst others. The carbon heavy, energy intensive 
nature of the industry is also not compatible with the sustainable future that we are trying to create 
for this and following generations.The possible development of such an extractive industry would be 
incompatible with our obligations to urgently tackle climate change and the worst impacts of the 
climate emergency.  This matter has become all the more urgent with the granting of prospecting 
licenses for 47 townlands in the county. The Leitrim County Development plan should reflect the 
unanimous will of Leitrim County Councillors who have registered their opposition to gold mining. 
 
https://scanner.topsec.com/?r=show&t=99d92be8c6bde65be63b67e57f914f8b8316a48d&d=1369&
u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.reuters.com%2Farticle%2Fus-mining-gold-emissions-idUKKBN2832ZN 
 
https://scanner.topsec.com/?r=show&t=2ee8ad526be87ffd6a44adf1c4779afd7d1b6e18&d=1369&u
=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Fav%2Fworld-africa-58119653 
https://scanner.topsec.com/?r=show&t=cdad0f2fe1282877be84a6e8b7a40b6b3e343a4b&d=1369&
u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.derrydaily.net%2F2021%2F10%2F27%2Fspotlight-exposes-corruption-at-
heart-of-dalradian-gold-mining%2F 
 
https://scanner.topsec.com/?r=show&t=2379b5abf41d07d4a700c614825e8401485a8f0b&d=1369&
u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.com%2Fnews%2Fuk-northern-ireland-53213878 
 
Kind regards, 
Steffi Otto 
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